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January 11, 2021 
 
Christine Long 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street  
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Long 
 
EB-2020-0150 – Application by Upper Canada Transmission Inc./NextBridge for 2022-2031 Rates 
 
We are consultants to the Consumers Council of Canada (“Council”) in the above-referenced 
proceeding.  We have reviewed the interrogatories posed by Ontario Energy Board Staff and other 
intervenors filed on January 7, 2020.  In light of our review the Council will not be filing interrogatories in 
addition to those already filed. We will continue to participate in the all of the upcoming stages of the 
proceeding. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
Julie E. Girvan 
 
Julie E. Girvan 
 

CC: All parties  
  
  
  
 
 


